State of Florida
e oo ) ) o
RECENED-F ic Serprice Tommission

UL 22 N‘\ & CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
09 J TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

CO%TC%%SQOH -M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 14, 2009
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance .
Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Cbunsel /(

RE: Closure of Docket 080692-TP - Joint application for approval of indirect transfer of
control of telecommunications facilities by Embarq Corporation, CenturyTel, Inc.,
Embarq Florida, Inc., and Embarq Payphone Services, Inc.

By Order Nos. PSC-09-0126-PAA-TP and PSC-09-0126A-PAA-TP, issued March 3,
2009 and March 9, 2009, respectively, the Commission approved the joint application for the
transfer of control of Embarq Corporation and indirectly, Embarq Florida, Inc., holder of ILEC
Certificate No. 22, and Embarq Payphone Services, Inc., holder of PATS Certificate No. 3822, to
CenturyTel, Inc. The Commission further ordered that this docket shall be closed
administratively upon notification by the Applicants that this transfer of control either has or has
not been consummated. Both orders became final and effective upon issuance of Order PSC-09-
0194-CO-TP, on March 30, 2009.

On July 13, 2009, staff wa ified by the Applicants that ansfer was consummated
on July 1, 2009. Therefore, this docket shall be closed administratively. Upon closure of this
docket, the confidential documént (Documie ould be returned to the parties.
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